2018-19 MPSSAA Basketball Quiz #17

Questions:

1. If a player touches the net while the ball is in the cylinder, it shall be ruled as “basket interference”. True or
False?

2. B-1 reaches up through the basket from below and touches the ball before it enters the cylinder. This is basket
interference. True or False?

3. The offense and the defense can be called for “basket interference”. True or False?

4. If A-1 intentionally causes the basket and/or backboard to vibrate when the ball is on or within the basket, a
player technical foul shall be called on A-1. True or False?

5. A-1 may have a hand legally in contact with the ball while the ball simultaneously enters the cylinder. True
or False?

ANSWers:

1. False; Rule 4-6-2.

2. True; Rule 4-6-3.

3. True; Rule 4-6.

4. True; Rule 10-4 (b.).

5. True; Rule 4-6-2, Exception.



